SARNIA MINOR LACROSSE ASSOCIATION

MINUTES	DATE: February 10, 2020	TIME: 7:00pm	LOCATION: Clearwater Arena-Lower	
WIII VOTES	DATE. Teordary 10, 2020	ThviL. 7.00pm	level	
Meeting Called By	Tricia Ross, President			
Type of Meeting	Regular			
Secretary	Kate Teft, Secretary			
Welcome	Tricia Ross welcomed everyone to the meeting and called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.			
Attendance	Tricia Ross Stephanie Dunlor	n leff Hands Dana Ste	nhenson Kate Teft Derek Havnes Tom	
raccinadines	Tricia Ross, Stephanie Dunlop, Jeff Hands, Dana Stephenson, Kate Teft, Derek Haynes, Tom Quinn, Marc Jolicoeur, Mike Mroczek, Marc Jolicoeur			
Acceptance of Minutes	2020-02-10-0001-January 6, 2020 minutes - Motion to approve by Marc Jolicoeur. Steph Dunlo second to approve.			
	Accepted- unanimous			
SMAA Report	-No Report			
Treasurer' Report	-All cheques have been sent out for tournaments.			
Jeff Hands	-Shot clocks have been paid forSteph has invoiced for All Seasons Trophies for missing awards. Will give to Jeff.			
Referee-In-Chief	-Currently have 4 referees.			
Report	- Ref clinic in March 8, 2020.			
Tom Quinn				
10m Qumi	<u> </u>			
Registrar's Report	This many has registered as	of February 10, 2020-	House- 27- soft lacrosse (3 and 4yr olds)	
Dana Stephenson			Paper Weight-16 Rep Paper Weight-16	
Dana Stephenson			Tyke- 39	
			Novice boys-33	
			Pee Wee- 18	
			Bantam-18	
			Midget-13	
			Bantam Girls-6	
			Midget Girls- 9 Intermediate Girls-11	
	-Coaches – Rosters are due by	April 30, 2020		
	Deadline for Girls Coaches	wait until zona maating		

-Deadline for Girls Coaches- wait until zone meeting.

-Registration closes March 31, 2020

Rep. Lacrosse	Until further notice, Rep. Lacrosse questions or comments to be directed to Tom Quinn, Tricia
Report	Ross and/or Stephanie Dunlop.
	Coaches Clinic:
	Paper weight- 2 need L1 Tyke 1- good
	Tyke 2-good Novice 1- 2 need L1
	Novice 2- good
	Midget- Need L2 and L1
Fundamentals	-Trying to recruit 3 or 4 coaches for instructional practices. These coaches will be in the middle of
Report	the floor to help instruct.
Mike Mroczek	-Looking for 12+ Junior or Midget players to help coach (volunteer). Can earn high school hours.
	-10 week program starting April 21, 2020.
	- Sending help sheets to the parents (skills, intro to the game, game).
	-No set teams as of yet.
Media/Web Report	-All minutes are up to date on the web.
Derek Haynes	-Registration is up and ready- Looks goodStart to post for 3 on 3 on the web.
Equipment Report	- Equipment to be picked up soon Balls are ordered.
Marc Jolicoeur	Shot clocks are here.Can we order practice pinnies for each team?
	- Meeting with Rocs regarding shorts and shirts (8-10 for sure).
	-Top up black shirts and shorts -Can each team get new jersey bags?
	New orange jerseys and shorts for each team (From Windsor).
	Then orange jersels and shorts for each team (From windsor).

Sponsorship,	OPEN- Stephanie and Tricia in charge in the interim.	
Fundraising and	-Lots of talk about receiving money through donation. Who should get it? Will discuss more in	
Apparel Report	depth later.	

Zone	Zone meeting- February 24, 2020
Representative	
Report	
m·· p	
Tricia Ross	
17' D '1	N. D.
Vice President	-No Report
Report	
C4l	
Stephanie Dunlop	

Floor Time	TRYOUTS: Starting April 14 th , 15 th and 16th		
Scheduler Report	3 try outs for Tier 1		
	1 try out for Tier 2		
Andy Cadieux			
	TRY OUT SCHEDULE:		
	CLEARWATER ARENA		
	-Tyke- 6pm		
	-Novice- 7pm		
	-Pee Wee 8pm		
	April 22, 2020-Tier 2		
	-Tyke- 6pm		
	-Novice-7pm		
	-Pee Wee 8pm		
	PAPER WEIGHT- May 6, 2020 at Point Edward Arena- 2 tryouts		
	PRACTICE TIMES:		
	Tyke 1- Tues and Thurs at 6pm	Tyke 2 – Mon and Wed at 6pm	
	Novice 1- Tues and Thursday at 7pm	Novice 2- Mon and Wed at 7pm	
	Pee Wee- Tues and Thurs 8pm	1	
	Bantam- Tues and Thurs opin Bantam- Tues and Thurs at 9pm		
	Fundamentals start May 5, 2020- Practice times are 5:30pm-6:15pm and 6:15pm-7pm		
	Provincials are July 31 2020- August 9 th 2020- this gives a season of 15 weeks leading up to provincials.		
	ZONES- JULY 25-26, 2020- SARNIA, ONTARIO		

Correspondence to	No new Correspondence
	- 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10

President Report	-Modules passed around for the SAGM		
Tricia Ross			
Old/New Business Report	8 1 1		
Next Executive	DATE: March 2, 2020.	TIME: 7:00pm	LOCATION: Clearwater Arena- lower
Meeting	2.112. Maion 2, 2020.	Tana, 100pm	hall
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 8:37pm. Motion adjourned by Jeff Hands. Motion seconded by Dana Stephenson.		